
BRADFORD STREET formerly Broad Street

J. HOWARD MANCHESTER’S STORE/BRISTOL PHOENIX
BUILDING c. 1854, 1894,1940s,1970s: NathanielReynoldsconstructed
thefirst houseon this site, c. 1680. About 1854 his housewasdemohshed
andJ. Howard Manchesterbuilt this 2.1/2-story,end-gable-roof,Greek
Revivalstore. Manchesterwas a contractoranddid tin roofing, plumbing,
andgeneraljob work; in 1879 he advertisedas a dealer in parlor, office
and cooking stoves. Today, the building housesthe Bristol Phoenix,
establishedin 1835 and originally located on the upper floor of the Old
Bank of Bristol on DeWolfs Wharf. The Phoenix has occupied this
building intermittently since 1894 and continuously since 1928; major
renovationswere completedin the 1940s and 1970s.

10-14 EPHRAIM GIFFORD HOUSEc. 1853: In his will of 1853, Ephraim
Gifford, a wealthymerchantandownerof nearbyGifford’s Wharf, divided

* this 1-1/2-story, Greek Revival double house between his daughters
HannahG. Swan and AngenetBaker. The houseremainedin the same
family through much of the 19th century, andby 1910 the west half had
beenalteredfor commercialuse. Small doublehousesof this type were
built throughout the 19th century; the turn-of-the-centurystorefront
documentsthe evolution of the waterfront area from a residential
neighborhoodto a commercialzone.

21 SAMUEL ROYAL PAINE HOUSE before 1775, c. 1862, c. 1900:
Samuel Royal Paine inherited this lot from his grandmother,Priscilla
ReynoldsPaine,the daughterof NathanielReyxiolds. In 1781 he sold the
propertywith its 2-story, 5-bay, colonial house,originally 1-room deepin
plan, to Samuel Wardwell. Wardwell 1755-1819 was part-ownerof
privateersAbigai4 Hem, and Geoige in 1778. By 1792 he establisheda
distillery on ThamesStreetwith ShearjashubBourn. From 1798 to 1815,
Wardwell operateda sawmill, gristmill and textile mill nearRome,New
York; he sold this propertyin 1814. In 1815 Wardwell sold hisNew York
enterprisesandreturnedto Bristol; in May 1816 he repurchasedhishouse.
After his death, the building was usedas a store. In 1843 William H.S.
Bayley,publisherof the Bristol Phoenix,boughtthe property,Bayleyused
the lower west-siderooms for an office. His widow, Rachel,enlargedthe
houseafter 1862, adding a large 2-story ell on the northwest. Further
additionsweremadein the early20th century.

31 LINDSEY-GLADDING HOUSE c. 1799, 1866: In 1798 William
Lindsey,housewright,boughtthis lot from the Reynoldsfamily. Lindsey
probablybuilt this 2-1/2-story,S-bayFederalhousewith a centerchimney,
it hasa fine, pedimentedIonic entrancewith a semi-circularfanlight, stop-
fluted pilasters,rope molding, and rosesin the capitals. In 1801 Lindsey
sold this house to Captain Nathaniel Gladding, owner and captain of
severalcoastaltraders. By 1846 MessadoreC. Bennett,superintendentof
the nearby Namquit Mills, bought the property. The Richmond
ManufacturingCompanyacquiredthehousein 1866andaddedthe 2-story,
gable-roofell on the northwest. The 1-story, flat-roof addition on the
northeastwasmadein the 20th century.

36 WILLLAJvI LINDSEY HOUSE 1795: In March 1774 Margaret Swan
sold this land to William Lindsey, a merchantand housewright. Parson
Wight recordedthat William andCatherineLindsey built a househerein
1795. By 1800 George Munro, who married the Lindseys’ daughter
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